7/11/2023

El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

The BreakRoom, 4131 S Shingle Road, Shingle Springs

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:13 PM

Officers Present: Dave Longcor, President; Bob St. Amour, Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer Board Present: Charlie Freeland, Jim Shipley, Doug Becker, Bart Petterle, David Richter, Nick Gonzales, Fred Librach,

Mickey Razy, Tony Garcia Members/Guests: 2 Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the June

13, 2023, meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board.

President's Report: Dave L and Bob met with Lee Smith, Esq, Michel & Associates on June 20th, to discuss the progress that has been made on meeting the water quality standards along with future plans. Also, in attendance was Brian Kerz, Range Specialist, for California Rifle & Pistol Association (CRPA). Dave handed out pamphlets regarding the CRPA's Postal Match Championship. Jim expressed an interest in the Rimfire Pistol Challenge.

Special thanks are extended to Carole Panove and El Dorado Youth Trap for clean-up of the wads at the upper range. (12 bags full). Another, thank you to Bob and his crew for weed eating at the range and surrounding area.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported that Chad Nelson held a Range Safety Officer training session for eight members. There are proposals being discussed about having anyone that wishes to attend the RSO class pay for it up front and will be reimbursed upon completion of one year being an active RSO. Lower range has been very busy. Bob reported on behalf of Mike Hampton that there are a lot of new members shooting at the lower range. The lower range is consuming five cases of water per month and express their thanks for this nice benefit. Small pistol poppers are very popular.

Secretary's Report: No report

Treasurer's Report: Sandra reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 4/30/2023:

 Checking Account
 \$37,319.24

 Savings Account
 \$ 240.93

 EV Account
 \$ 1,168.69

 USPSA Account
 \$ 4,157.14

 CD 1
 \$ 40,210.69

 CD 2
 \$ 40,210.69

Pistol/Rifle Range RM: The lower range is very pleased to have a Polish plate rack for use by members and El Dorado Pistol Shooters at their matches. The Club purchased and installed an electricity storage battery for the Seize Fire light on the rifle range in case the power goes out.

Trap Range Managers: Bart reported that there are two new RSO's at the upper range and are a big help. Shane Elithorpe, paid for his own RSO training class and has just come onboard as a RSO at the Trap Range. In the next few days, he will be going through training. Welcome aboard Shane.

The new sign at the entrance to the range has been installed and looks very nice. Thank you, Mickey, for making this happen.

Old Business: No report New Business: No report

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 8/8/2023, 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: The BreakRoom, Shingle Springs.